Dayton High School SBDM Minutes March 18, 2015

Principal Jeremy Dodd called the March 18th meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Library. Members present included: Angie Buschle, Bonnie Sizemore, Linda Griffith, Barb Lund, Angela Gonzalez, and Jeremy Dodd. Others in attendance at the meeting: Chris Jefferson, Rian Embry, Lisa Klette, Beth Fields-Hunt, April Brown, James Lewis, Cari Cavanaugh, Steve Watson, Michael Rowe, and Michael Cassidy.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the agenda. The motion was seconded by Angela Gonzalez. The motion carried.

Bonnie Sizemore made a motion to accept the February minutes. The motion was seconded by Barb Lund. The motion carried.

Public Comment

No Public Comments

Good News

- As of right now, the students in On Line Learning have earned 75 ½ credits.
- Winter Sports Awards Night went well.
- Mr. Dodd said the classes at Gateway are coming together.
- Students in FTA have earned ½ of the community service hours they need to receive their cords at graduation.

Committee Report

Science Department

- o Rian Embry reported that we went from 42% over all passing their benchmarks, to a 60% over all passing and our goal this time is 85% or higher this time. Three students need a 100% this quarter to pass for the year, but 96% of the students will pass. The End of Course with count as 20% of their grade.
- Lisa Klette stated with the new guidelines she needs more materials so all of her students can be working on the same projects. She reported as of right now there are 4 students failing, but if they continue to work and turn in their assignments all will pass.
- James Lewis also stated that materials are limited. In the 9th grade there is 1 student that needs 100 % to pass for the year, but only three out of 96 are failing.

Social Studies

- Beth Fields-Hunt reported that only 1 student needs 100% to pass. Summer school will work to ensure all students pass. The 8th and 11th grades are now covering the same material. Ms. Hunt also reported that as of right now there are 35 students going to Washington D.C.
- April Brown stated that they are working on projects, but some of the students are late turning them in. They are working on the regions of the United States and Canada, and are using movie maker. The major problems are keeping the students focused and doing work within the time lines. There are bonus points on the web site, but only 4 took advantage last quarter. She does parent contacts especially with the students on the low side.
- Chris Jefferson told us in U.S. History there is only one student failing. The EOC is coming up. The first and second assessments were about 30%. The third took a big jump of about 10%. He is hoping the fourth is just as good. In the AP class writing has made a big improvement. The split of the US History classes has helped so they can spend more time on the material.

Old Business

No Old Business

New Business

- Steve Watson presented procedures on SBDM Elections. They will have a box in the office to collect nominations and then one to collect the votes for parents. Michelle Cassidy said we should invite 6th grade parents to vote. We should keep a record of the voters. A copy of the procedures should be kept in the library and also in the office. There will be an all call and e-mail sent out to all parents with the dates and times of the nominations and elections. This will be on our web site and in the Community News also.
- Bonnie Sizemore is on the Leadership Committee and they will write the procedures for the nominations and elections for teachers.
- Mr. Dodd went over the by-law changes and everyone thought they looked good. We will keep these changes as the new by-laws. Bonnie Sizemore made a motion to keep the changes as our new by-laws. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Mr. Dodd was asked about dress code for the Middle School dances. There isn't one, if there is a problem, it will be addressed.
- Mr. Dodd said \$5,000, from the SIG Grant will be used to purchase 40 additional calculators, this will give all high school math classes a set of calculators.
- Professional Development is now covered by both the Board and the SIG Grant. In two years it will only be covered by the Board.

Angie Buschle reported on the AdvancED Standard 3, Curriculum, instructional design and assessment practices.

- We got a 2 on Learning experiences. PLC's are new and helpful. Weekly instruction strategies and the engagement wheel prove to be equally helpful.
- Bench Mark assessments will help gage progress along with MAP Data. Weekly pacing guides and more observations will also help.
- Common Plans in the Middle School and Teacher led PD's should also help to improve our school.
- Teachers making home contacts with parents should also help improve student grades.

Barb Lund made a motion to extend the meeting. Bonnie Sizemore seconded the motion. The motion carried.

- K-Tip and veteran teachers paired with new teachers will help guide and improve teaching.
- Big Devil-Little Devil, mentoring and YMCA Staff working with our students will also help to show improvement.
- Maybe standardized grading may also help.

Bonnie Sizemore made a motion to adjourn. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried. Mr. Dodd adjourned the meeting at 6:00.